
   

 

 
 
 

Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities 
 

AGENDA 
For 

Tuesday  
December 3, 2024 

6:30 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. General Matters 

A. Approve Minutes 

B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each) 

C. Correspondence 

3. Expenditures 

4. New Budget Funds 

5. 2025 Budget 

6. Bi-Annual Chemical Bid 

7. Employment Contract 

8. Informational Items 

A. Reports/Updates 

1) Project Updates 

2) CUE Report 

3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous 

9. Public Speakers 

10. Executive Session 

11. Possible Board Action 

12. Adjourn 

 
 



 
Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities     
 
From:  Rob Munro 
 
Subject:  Agenda Items – December 3, 2024 
 
Date:  November 27, 2024 
  
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
 
Item 2A: Approve Minutes 
 
Item 2B: Public Speakers 
 
Item 2C: Correspondence 
 
Item 3: Expenditures 
 
Item 4: New Budget Funds – RKM  
 
During the process for the 2025 budget year, staff proposed establishing two new 
budget funds.  The two new funds that were proposed are fund 722 Sewer Collection 
and 723 Water Distribution.  As a matter of practice and compliance with the Ohio 
Auditor of State regulations, it is necessary for the Board of Municipal Utilities to 
formally approve the establishment of these new funds prior to approving a budget for 
them.  Once the new funds are approved the Business & Financial Coordinator will 
submit the necessary application to the Auditor of State for approval. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to authorize the Business & Financial Coordinator to create the following budget 
funds and to take effect January 1, 2025: 
 
 Fund 722 Sewer Collection Fund 
 Fund 723 Water Distribution Fund 
 
Item 5: 2025 Budget – RKM 
 
Staff presented the 2025 budget funds at the November 19th work session.  Overall, the 
financial position of Avon Lake Regional Water remains strong with continuous focus on 
revenues exceeding expenses, while maintaining the highest quality water and  
wastewater services.  The Board of Municipal Utilities continues to offer the lowest 
water rate of incorporated cities in the State of Ohio in 2025. Based on feedback from  
  



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 2 of 4 
 
Board members, staff is recommending that the Board approve the 2025 budgets as 
presented. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to approve the 2025 budget funds as presented by the CUE on December 3, 
2024, and to become effective January 1, 2025.   
 
Item 6:  Bi-Annual Chemical Bid – GKY 
 
Bids were opened on November 21, 2024 for the bi-annual chemical bids.  This bid is 
for chemicals used at the Water Filtration Plant and the Water Reclamation Facility.  
This contract period will run from January 1, 2025 thru June 30, 2025.  Staff is 
recommending award of contracts to the applicable bidders based on the engineers 
certified bid tabulation. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to authorize the CUE to execute chemical supply contracts, valid from January 
1, 2025 and running through, and including, June 30, 2025, in accordance with the 
following: 
 

Chemical Vendor Unit Price 
Liquid Alum USALCO, LLC $614.49 per ton 
Hydrated Lime Bonded Chemicals, Inc. $388 per ton 
Sodium Silicofluoride Bonded Chemicals, Inc. $2,610 per ton 
Liquid Chlorine JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc. $1,925 per ton 
Potassium Permanganate Bonded Chemicals, Inc. $8,880 per ton 
Dry Polymer Polydyne, Inc. $4,900 per ton 
Liquid Polymer Polydyne, Inc. $3,400 per ton 
Ferrous Chloride PVS Technologies $900 per ton 
Carbon Carbon Activated Corporation $1,920 per ton 
Liquid Orthophosphate SAL Chemical $780 per ton 
Liquid Sodium Hydroxide Bonded Chemicals, Inc. $815 per ton 
Sodium Bicarbonate SAL Chemical $800 per ton 
Sodium Hypochlorite Alexander Chemical Corp. $458 per ton 
Hydroflurosilicic Acid Pencco, Inc. $678 per ton 
Salt SAL Chemical $682.70 per ton 

 
 
Item 7:  Employment Contract – RKM 
 
At the November 19th meeting the Board approved an employment agreement for the 
position of Engineering Services Manager with Jack Gaydar.  Upon executing the 
agreement and providing it to Ohio Public Employees Retirement System (OPERS), the 
retirement date and re-hire date need to be adjusted to comply with OPERS re-
employment rules.  The amended retirement date is January 31, 2025, the amended re-
hire date is February 1, 2025, and the amended effective date of the employment  
  



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 3 of 4 
 
agreement is February 1, 2025.  The CUE requests that the Board approve these 
amendments to the agreement to ensure compliance with OPERS rules. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to authorize the CUE to amend the retirement, rehire, and effective dates of the 
approved Employment Agreement with Jack Gaydar to the following: 
 
 Retirement Date: January 31, 2025 
 Rehire Date:  February 1, 2025 
 Effective Date: February 1, 2025 
 
Item 8A1:       Project Updates – GKY  
 
Power Plant Update:  ALERG continues preparing for the upcoming implosion in mid-
December. 
   
ETL Design Services:  No update  
 
WFP Improvements:  The Great Lakes Construction Company (GLC) continues forming 
and pouring concrete for the new chemical feed building along with the new chemical 
feed and meter vault.  GLC is also preparing to isolate, cut and cap the thirty-six-inch 
filtrate line connecting the old filters that have been out of operation so that the original 
twelve filters can be completely isolated from the WFP.  GLC and HDR continue to 
finalize their shoring plans for the filter building expansion to maintain the structural 
integrity of the building. 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrade:  Staff has set a meeting date with the Cybersecurity 
and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) and Data Command (ALRW’s OT Integrator) 
on December 10, 2024.  Once their analysis is completed CISA will review all of 
ALRW’s IT (information technology) and OT policies and networking hardware and offer 
guidance on any ways that staff could operate more securely. 
 
Item 8A2: CUE Report – RKM 
 
Item 8A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous 
 
Item 9:  Public Speakers 
 
Item 10:  Executive Session 
 
The CUE requests an executive session to discuss the purchase and/or sale of 
property.  Based on discussion in the executive session, the Board may take formal 
action upon reconvening the public meeting. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to meet in Executive Session as allowed by O.R.C. §121.22 (G)(2) to discuss 
the purchase and/or sale of public property, and to include the CUE, the CUO, and legal 
counsel. 
 



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 4 of 4 
 
Item 11:  Possible Board Action 
 
Item 12: Adjourn 
 



 

Board of Municipal Utilities 
Work Session Minutes 

November 19, 2024 
201 Miller Road 
Avon Lake, Ohio 

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
The Work Session was called to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Rickey, Mr. Rush, and Mrs. Schnabel. 
 
Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich, Business & Financial Coordinator Logan, Avon Lake 
Resident Bill Zimmerman. 
 
Presentation of 2025 Budget 
 
Business & Financial Coordinator Logan presented an overview of the 2025 budgets that were 
included in the Board packet and provided to the Board.  Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that it was not 
necessary to go through the budgets line-by-line and that a general description of changes 
would suffice.  Mr. Logan advised that if Board members had specific questions after the 
meeting, he and/or staff would be happy to address those if the Board would like to reach out.  
Mr. Logan stated that the funds overall were doing very well.  Mr. Logan informed the Board that 
2024 revenues were going to be about 9.5% higher than 2023 and that this was the result of the 
rate increase implemented at the start of the year along with an increase in water sold.  Mr. 
Logan also discussed two new funds that staff would like to create in 2025 that will help more 
accurately account for expenditures.  Mr. Logan stated that staff would like to add a Fund No. 
722 – Sewer Collection and Fund 723 - Water Distribution.  Mr. Logan informed the Board that 
this will allow staff to better understand the true cost of operating and maintaining both of the 
treatment plants as well as the distribution and collection systems.  Mr. Logan presented the 
proposed budget for Funds 722 and 723 and compared them to the City of Avon’s water and 
sewer budgets.  Mr. Logan stated that when you remove the $3.2 million dollars appropriated for 
the ALERG property acquisition in 2025, the total budgets are very close.  Mr. Rickey inquired if 
Mr. Logan could prepare a summary of the budgets and Mr. Logan replied that he would 
prepare that and distribute it to the Board in the near future. 
 
Adjourn 
 
As there was no further business, Mr. Abram moved to adjourn, and Mr. Rush seconded. The 
work session adjourned at 6:40 PM. 
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Approved December 3, 2024. 
 
 
 
John Dzwonczyk, Chairman  Robert Munro, Clerk 



 

Board of Municipal Utilities 
Meeting Minutes 

November 19, 2024 
201 Miller Road 
Avon Lake, Ohio 

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:45 PM following the work session. The meeting was held 
in-person using web-based video conferencing technology.   
 
Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Rickey, Mr. Rush and Mrs. Schnabel.   
 
Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich, Business & Financial Coordinator Logan, Attorney 
Anthony Coyne of Mansour-Gavin, resident Nick Mondello and resident William Zimmerman. 
 
Approve Minutes 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk presented the Minutes of the November 5, 2024 regular meeting.  With no 
additional changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes stand and be 
distributed as presented. 
 
Public Speakers  
 
None. 
 
Correspondence 
 
None. 
 
Expenditures 
 
Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Abram moved, Mr. Rickey 
seconded, to approve the expenditures of November 1 through November 14, 2024:  
 
 Water Fund 701 $ 353,457.41 
 Wastewater Fund 721  $ 242,243.77 
 ETL1 Fund 703 $ 164,778.13 
 ETL2 Fund 762  $ 518,524.99 
 LORCO Fund 749 $ 426,837.37 
 Water Construction Fund 704 $ 847,185.74 
  
Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
  



 

Infrastructure Technician 

Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that Michael Lazusky is transferring from the position of WFP 
Operator – Step 1 to Infrastructure Technician – Step 4 at $27.28 effective November 13, 2024.  
Mr. Yuronich added that Mr. Lazusky has had previous jobs in the construction industry and will 
be well suited for this role. 
 
Lead Service Line Identification Letters 

Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that ALRW is completing requirements of the Lead and 
Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR) that recently went into effect.  Mr. Yuronich stated that the 
LCRR had a requirement to fully inventory all water service line materials for all connections to 
ALRW’s distribution system by October 16, 2024.  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that the 
next step in the rule is to identify all service line materials throughout the system by 2027.  Mr. 
Yuronich stated that there are approximately 9,800 connections within Avon Lake and that 
2,100 of those are considered unknowns.  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that this means 
ALRW does not have records that identify the type of material is installed between the water 
main and the customer’s house.  Mr. Yuronich added that each of these customers received a 
letter notifying them of their unknown status by the November 16, 2024 deadline.  Mr. Yuronich 
stated that there are currently no known lead service lines or galvanized-requiring-replacement 
(GRR) services.  Mr. Yuronich stated that so far forty-nine customers have completed a survey 
documenting their water line as it comes into their home and numerous more have called or 
emailed.  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that the intention is identify as many as possible so 
that fewer notifications will be required to be sent to residents next fall.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired 
whether these inquiries would result in an improved ability to make a work plan for the next 
phase of removing lead service lines.  Mr. Munro stated that he and Mr. Yuronich have 
discussed multiple times how this project will improve upon some of the shortcomings of the 
sewer separation project that allowed it to fall behind schedule and that this project will have 
definable milestones to meet to assure it is completed in time.  Mr. Munro stated that all 
unknowns will be identified in 2025 so that ALRW staff can then develop a plan to remove and 
replace any LSLs or GRR lines discovered.  Resident Mr. Mondello inquired if the letter means it 
is unknown on just the customer’s portion of the line or ALRW’s as well.  Mr. Yuronich 
responded that while it could be either it is usually both sides that are unknown.  Mr. Yuronich 
added that the OEPA is requiring verification and that if there’s any doubt, ALRW will gather the 
necessary information. 

 

Project Updates 

Power Plant Update:  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that the next implosion is scheduled for 
mid-December.  Mr. Yuronich added that the City of Avon Lake is planning on sending notices 
to residents ten days ahead of the implosion and that the actual date will be finalized as the day 
approaches due to the weather conditions.   
 
ETL Design Services:  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that staff had met with Bramhall 
Engineering and reviewed some of the additional sheets that they are finalizing for the 
alignment of the ETL suction line.  Mr. Munro added that this was necessary to avoid the 
easement acquisition difficulty with Norfolk Southern Railroad.  Mr. Munro stated that there were 
areas where it is advisable to route the line to avoid potentially difficult property easements.  Mr. 
Munro added that they will have the sheets completed by the end of November so that ALRW 
can proceed with easement acquisitions.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if there were lessons learned 
in this project that could be applied to future projects to improve the process.  Mr. Munro replied 
that there were several lessons learned and one example was the way temporary easements 



 

were routed in certain areas.  Mr. Munro stated that in some instances it made sense to have 
thirty-feet of temporary easement on one side rather than fifteen-feet on both in order to avoid 
the easement acquisition issues.  Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that lessons like this should be 
implemented into standard-operating-procedures as part of ALRW’s quality initiative. 
 
WFP Improvements:  Mr. Yuronich referenced a picture showing the raw water line at the water 
filtration plant that was exposed as part of the chemical feed building construction.  Mr. Yuronich 
stated that a new metering and chemical feed vault is being constructed in this location and 
referenced the work over several pictures.  Mr. Yuronich the referred to pictures showing the 
clearwell resurfacing progress along with a picture documenting the concrete repairs that will be 
completed prior to applying the coating.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired about the limestone fill that 
was discovered when excavating near the filter building expansion.  Mr. Yuronich replied that on 
previous plans had shown the filters constructed on a shale base and that shoring will have to 
be designed to proceed with the excavation.  Mr. Yuronich stated that if too much of the stone 
became misplaced it could weaken the floor in the basement of the existing building.  Mr. 
Dzwonczyk stated that any permanent solution should be a well-thought-out solution that will not 
present any future maintenance issues.  Mr. Abram inquired about the mud-mat that was 
mentioned previously.  Mr. Yuronich responded that it was a relatively thin layer of concrete that 
allows the workers a cleaner area to prepare the site without continuously having to deal with 
the mud.   Mr. Dzwonczyk added that when the clearwells at the WFP were poured on the south 
side of Lake Rd., they had placed a mud mat so that everything was level to ensure uniform 
thickness across the floor of the clearwells. 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrades:  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that staff and ALRW’s OT 
(Operation Technology) integrator, Data Command, will be meeting with the Cybersecurity and 
Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) in December to complete their analysis.  Mr. Yuronich 
stated that once this analysis is performed the CISA representative will prepare the report 
detailing the positives and any areas that could be improved when it comes to ALRW’s 
cybersecurity practices across all networks. 
 
CUE Report 

Mr. Munro stated that he did not have anything to report.   

Miscellaneous & Member Reports 

Mr. Rickey stated that he had attended the Avon Lake City Buildings & Utilities Committee 
meeting on Wednesday November 13, 2024 and that the NOPEC (Northern Ohio Public Energy 
Council) director was there to report on resiliency and sustainability efforts.  Mr. Rickey added 
that when they were supposed to discuss the demolition moratorium legislation but that it was 
tabled until the next meeting.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if they had distributed a draft yet and Mr. 
Rickey replied that they haven’t yet. 

Mr. Abram distributed an article in Water World discussing the 50th anniversary of the Clean 
Water Act that includes its creation in 1974 all the way to the lead service replacement program 
just released.  Mr. Abram also discussed how there has been a six-fold increase in the demand 
for fresh water over the last century due to population increases and water-intensive processes.   

Public Speakers 

Resident William Zimmerman or Avon Lake stated that he has done some checking on what he 
feels are issues surrounding the sale of the power plant properties.  Mr. Zimmerman stated that 
he had taken photos of buildings that are abandoned and hydrants that were placed in 
anticipation of future development and had shared these with Mr. Munro.  Mr. Zimmerman 
stated he didn’t know what type of remediation would be needed on these sites.  Mr. 



 

Zimmerman inquired if the unknown lead service addresses were all older homes.  Mr. Yuronich 
responded that it was homes built prior to 1988 which was when Ohio officially adopted the 
federal rule and outlawed lead service lines.  Mr. Yuronich added that there are developments 
and homes of various ages that are marked as unknowns.  Mr. Zimmerman inquired how many 
parcels ALRW owns in the areas near the power plant he was previously discussing.  Mr. Munro 
responded that ALRW does not own property in that area and that there are two that are 
occupied, four owned by the City of Avon Lake and many owned by CEI.  Mr. Zimmerman 
stated that if the power plant property on the north side of Lake Rd. is sold, turned into a park 
and is developed, would a section of the 108” storm sewer would need to be removed.  Mr. 
Munro stated that the retention pond is no longer connected to the outfall on the north side of 
Lake Rd. and that it travels west to the 108”.  Mr. Zimmerman stated that he feels all of the TIF 
(tax-incremental-financing) proposed by the City of Avon Lake is going to lose money for the 
taxpayers if they have to do a lot of infrastructure modifications and cleanup that will be needed 
to make the property useable.   
 
Executive Session 
 
The CUE requests an Executive Session to discuss the purchase and/or sale of property.  
Based on discussion in the Executive Session the Board may take formal action upon 
reconvening the public meeting. 
 
Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Abram seconded, to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC 
§121.22 (G)(1) and (G)(2) to discuss the employment of a public employee and the purchase 
and/or sale of public property, and to include the CUE, the CUO, Business & Financial 
Coordinator, Attorney Anthony Coyne and Board Candidate Nick Mondello (for the portion 
pertaining to filling the vacant Board position.) 
 
Ayes (per roll-call vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey. Rush and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered Executive Session at 7:31 PM 
 
The Board reconvened the public meeting at 8:34 PM 
 

Following the Executive Session 

Board Appointment 

Mr. Munro stated that per Chapter IX, Section 48 of the Avon Lake Charter, whenever the office 
of a member of the Board of Municipal Utilities becomes vacant, the vacancy shall be filled for 
the unexpired term by a majority vote of the remaining members of the Board. Due to the 
resignation of Mr. Anthony Abram effective December 31, 2024, the Board is required to fill the 
vacant seat no later than January 31, 2025. The person selected by the Board will fulfill the 
remaining one (1) year of Mr. Abram’s term expiring December 31, 2025.  This vacancy was 
publicly advertised from November 4 thru 15, 2024. 

Mrs. Schnabel moved, Mr. Dzwonczyk seconded, to appoint Mr. Nicholas Mondello to fulfill the 
unexpired term of Anthony Abram effective January 1, 2025. 

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 



 

 

 

Real Estate Purchase Agreement 

Based on discussion in the executive session, Mr. Munro asked the Board to approve a real 
estate purchase agreement. 

Mrs. Schnabel moved, Mr. Rickey seconded, to authorize the CUE to execute a real estate 
purchase agreement with Elam and Ruth Bruegger, for the not-to-exceed amount of $515,000 
plus closing costs, as described in the agreement as presented. 

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Employment Agreement 

Based on discussion in the executive session, Mr. Munro asked the Board to approve an 
employment agreement with Mr. Jack R. Gaydar. 

Mrs. Schnabel moved, Mr. Rickey seconded, to authorize the CUE to execute the Employment 
Agreement with Jack Gaydar for the position of Engineering Services Manager and to be 
effective on January 13, 2025. 

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Adjourn 

As there was no further business, Mr. Abram moved, and Mr. Rush seconded, to adjourn. The 
meeting adjourned at 8:36 PM. 
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Approved December 3, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
John Dzwonczyk, Chairman  Robert Munro, Clerk 



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  8
6,

07
3.

94
 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
 

51
10

2
86

,0
73

.9
4

$ 
   

   
 

1,
64

8,
64

4.
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

27
0,

40
0.

00
$ 

  
27

.3
9%

2
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

82
.1

9 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
24

 
51

10
6.

10
1

1,
38

2.
19

$ 
   

   
   

35
,5

78
.6

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
60

.4
7%

3
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

46
.1

1 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 A

dm
in

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
24

 
51

10
6.

10
3

84
6.

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

17
,4

10
.9

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,3

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
9.

79
%

4
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

21
.0

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
 

51
10

6.
10

4
12

1.
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

96
5.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

23
.4

5%
5

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
33

.3
3 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
 

51
10

6.
10

5
6

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  (

23
3.

33
)

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
 

51
10

6.
10

5
7

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
77

.7
8 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
 

51
10

6.
10

5
77

.7
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

14
,5

86
.0

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
0.

10
%

8
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

04
.0

0 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
24

 
52

11
5

1,
10

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

59
,6

98
.5

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
0,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
  

45
.8

8%
9

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
 2

,0
82

.1
8 

M
M

O
 S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 W

ee
k 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
15

/2
02

4
52

20
3

10
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

01
.4

7 
Vi

si
on

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4

52
20

3
11

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
 3

,8
39

.4
5 

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
 

52
20

3
12

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  (
1,

38
3.

52
)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
 

52
20

3
4,

73
9.

58
$ 

   
   

   
47

4,
18

3.
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

58
9,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
  

19
.6

2%
13

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

  1
2,

51
7.

48
 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

er
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

12
,5

17
.4

8
$ 

   
   

 
25

0,
85

9.
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

36
1,

38
2.

00
$ 

   
  

30
.5

8%
14

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

24
.6

0 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- F
ED

ER
AL

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

es
*

52
21

2
1,

32
4.

60
$ 

   
   

   
26

,0
69

.8
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,8
64

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

31
.1

5%
15

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

88
.4

7 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- B

oo
ts

, E
PA

 R
en

ew
al

 - 
G

Y
52

22
6

16
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
72

.5
2 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- A
M

 S
em

in
ar

, C
ar

ha
rtt

s 
- R

TK
52

22
6

26
0.

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
34

7.
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

54
.6

6%
17

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

27
.5

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- A

M
 S

em
in

ar
, C

ar
ha

rtt
s 

- R
TK

53
50

0
18

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

22
.9

3 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- B

oo
ts

, E
PA

 R
en

ew
al

 - 
G

Y
53

50
0

19
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
56

.0
4 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- M
in

i M
ix

er
, O

ff 
Sp

l -
 J

R
G

-W
53

50
0

20
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
84

.6
4 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- T
ec

hw
in

 V
is

it,
 N

O
 T

rip
 - 

R
KM

53
50

0
21

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

74
.9

9 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- B

N
I B

oo
ks

, C
R

SI
, T

P 
- J

R
G

-E
53

50
0

1,
26

6.
10

$ 
   

   
   

27
,8

29
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
-3

.0
7%

22
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
73

.6
8 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- B
N

I B
oo

ks
, C

R
SI

, T
P 

- J
R

G
-E

53
60

2
23

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

61
.0

7 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- T

ec
hw

in
 V

is
it,

 N
O

 T
rip

 - 
R

KM
53

60
2

24
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
42

.1
4 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- M
in

i M
ix

er
, O

ff 
Sp

l -
 J

R
G

-W
53

60
2

25
St

ap
le

s 
Ad

va
nt

ag
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

18
.4

2 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 E

nv
el

op
es

 1
1/

9/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
2

26
W

.B
. M

as
on

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

   
37

.9
8 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 E
nv

el
op

es
 1

1/
11

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

2
27

Sp
rin

gb
ro

ok
 H

ol
di

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

   
36

.7
9 

St
an

da
rd

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
vc

s 
11

/1
8/

24
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

3
53

60
2

27
0.

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

68
,4

58
.6

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
,9

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
27

.8
6%

28
R

ex
el

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

  1
2,

11
2.

00
 

C
BO

T 
H

ou
rs

 - 
VF

D
 R

ep
ai

rs
 1

1/
8/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
29

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

   
39

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
C

om
pr

es
so

r O
il 

C
oo

la
nt

 1
1/

14
/2

4 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
7

30
Sp

ee
dP

ro
 Im

ag
in

g
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
90

.5
3 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
W

ra
ps

 1
1/

13
/2

4 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
7

31
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
40

.0
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- A
M

 S
em

in
ar

, C
ar

ha
rtt

s 
- R

TK
53

60
7

32
C

or
po

ra
te

 B
ill

in
g 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

   
   

11
.1

1 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

O
il 

Le
ve

l G
au

ge
 1

1/
14

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

7
33

Ea
to

n 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
 4

,6
65

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
47

-1
 P

ha
se

 B
al

an
ce

 R
el

ay
 1

1/
18

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
60

7
34

G
or

do
n 

El
ec

tri
ca

l S
up

pl
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

67
.1

5 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Ap
pl

et
on

 E
xp

an
si

on
 C

ou
pl

in
gs

, D
uc

t H
ea

te
r -

 R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

7
17

,9
24

.7
9

$ 
   

   
 

11
2,

00
6.

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
10

5,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-5

.9
7%

35
U

SA
LC

O
, L

LC
 In

c.
 $

   
   

  1
9,

49
7.

64
 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 A
lu

m
 - 

G
Y

53
61

1
19

,4
97

.6
4

$ 
   

   
 

1,
20

4,
54

1.
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

42
4,

70
0.

00
$ 

  
15

.4
5%

36
Ac

tiv
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
42

.2
3 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
H

ar
d 

C
op

pe
r T

ub
e 

11
/1

3/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2

37
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

  2
2,

83
4.

20
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Se

tte
rs

, W
ed

ge
 T

ap
pi

ng
 V

al
ve

, R
is

er
s,

 1
" C

or
p 

St
op

s 
- R

TK
53

61
2

38
Fe

rg
us

on
 W

at
er

w
or

ks
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
00

.1
3 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
C

ol
d-

Sh
ot

 P
ip

e 
Fr

ee
ze

 K
it 

11
/1

1/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

39
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

 3
,4

68
.4

7 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Al
um

in
um

 G
an

try
 C

ra
ne

, L
ab

el
 P

rin
te

r, 
Fl

ex
ib

le
 M

et
al

 H
os

e 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

26
,7

45
.0

3
$ 

   
   

 
14

8,
56

8.
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

17
1,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
  

13
.4

2%
40

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
23

.8
2 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
H

ex
 N

ut
s,

 S
cr

ew
s,

 B
at

te
rie

s,
 S

af
et

y 
Si

gn
s 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

1
41

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

58
.2

9 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- B

N
I B

oo
ks

, C
R

SI
, T

P 
- J

R
G

-E
53

61
2.

00
1

42
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
79

.7
5 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- T
ec

hw
in

 V
is

it,
 N

O
 T

rip
 - 

R
KM

53
61

2.
00

1
43

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

10
.9

9 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- A

M
 S

em
in

ar
, C

ar
ha

rtt
s 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

1
44

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

   
88

.9
6 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 - 

Li
q.

 P
et

. G
as

 (3
3#

 P
ro

pa
ne

 F
or

k 
Li

ft)
 @

 W
FP

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
1

45
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

87
.3

9 
M

nt
 G

as
es

 - 
Li

q.
 P

et
. G

as
 (3

3#
 P

ro
pa

ne
 F

or
k 

Li
ft)

 @
 2

01
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

1
1,

04
9.

20
$ 

   
   

   
67

,7
40

.1
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

6,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

  
59

.2
4%

46
Pl

as
 B

ro
s.

 P
av

in
g 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

37
.0

0 
R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

Fo
re

st
 B

lv
d 

Pa
tc

h 
11

/1
3/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
61

2.
00

2
1,

93
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
49

,1
61

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

12
.6

8%
47

H
ar

ol
d 

Ar
ch

er
 &

 S
on

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
 1

,2
54

.0
0 

St
on

e 
fo

r R
ep

ai
rs

 1
1/

20
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

61
2.

00
4

1,
25

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

56
,7

13
.8

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
,3

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
-4

8.
08

%
48

Al
lo

w
ay

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
60

.0
0 

La
b 

An
al

ys
is

 @
 W

FP
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
3

49
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

88
.2

5 
La

b 
Sp

l @
 W

FP
 1

1/
15

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-W

53
61

3
50

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

22
.9

9 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- M

in
i M

ix
er

, O
ff 

Sp
l -

 J
R

G
-W

53
61

3
51

W
es

te
rn

 R
es

er
ve

 P
ur

e 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
   

   
   

66
.7

8 
D

I R
en

ta
l &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
10

/3
1/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
 1

/2
53

61
3

1,
63

8.
02

$ 
   

   
   

10
8,

75
1.

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
93

,7
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

-1
6.

06
%

52
C

hr
on

ic
le

 T
el

eg
ra

m
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
99

.5
8 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Ad

s 
fo

r C
he

m
ic

al
 B

id
s 

11
/1

5/
24

 - 
JR

G
-E

 1
/2

53
70

1.
00

2
53

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

 1
,8

52
.6

7 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- T

ec
hw

in
 V

is
it,

 N
O

 T
rip

 - 
R

KM
53

70
1.

00
2

54
Le

m
on

 S
tit

ch
 M

ed
ia

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

50
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 M
gm

t -
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

1.
00

2
55

Pu
bl

ic
 U

til
iti

es
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

f O
hi

o
 $

   
   

   
   

   
17

.5
0 

D
am

ag
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
11

/1
3/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

1.
00

2
56

Sh
re

d-
It 

U
SA

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

29
.4

3 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

O
ff-

Si
te

 S
hr

ed
di

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

10
/3

1/
24

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
70

1.
00

2
57

Tr
ea

su
re

r, 
St

at
e 

of
 O

hi
o

 $
   

   
  1

1,
63

5.
22

 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 L

ic
en

se
 R

en
ew

al
 2

02
5 

- J
R

G
-W

53
70

1.
00

2
15

,9
84

.4
0

$ 
   

   
 

16
6,

42
1.

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
17

9,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

  
7.

34
%

58
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

30
.5

6 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

W
FP

 1
0/

16
/2

4-
11

/1
4/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

1
23

0.
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

78
3.

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
29

.7
3%

59
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
   

63
.3

2 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
10

/1
6/

24
-1

1/
14

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
60

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
83

.5
3 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- G

ar
ag

e 
10

/1
6/

24
-1

1/
14

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
61

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
10

.6
2 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- W

FP
 A

ux
 1

0/
16

/2
4-

11
/1

4/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

62
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
   

51
.0

0 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
10

/1
6/

24
-1

1/
14

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
63

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

   
51

.9
2 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
99

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- S

IP
 B

ld
g 

10
/1

6/
24

-1
1/

14
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

AV
O

N
 L

AK
E 

R
EG

IO
N

AL
 W

AT
ER

FU
N

D
 7

01
 - 

W
AT

ER
N

O
VE

M
B

ER
 1

5 
- N

O
VE

M
B

ER
 2

7,
 2

02
4

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 3

, 2
02

4



64
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
   

51
.9

2 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- W
FP

 L
ab

 1
0/

16
/2

4-
11

/1
4/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
61

2.
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
18

,8
67

.8
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

-7
.2

0%
65

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
  1

5,
87

5.
68

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

10
/1

8/
24

-1
1/

15
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

15
,8

75
.6

8
$ 

   
   

 
51

2,
75

1.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

55
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

7.
45

%
66

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
   

86
.0

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
10

/8
/2

4-
11

/6
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

67
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
 9

,7
30

.3
7 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
85

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
SI

P 
Bl

dg
 1

0/
7/

24
-1

1/
5/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
68

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

06
.2

9 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 2
01

 M
ill

er
 R

d 
- S

to
ra

ge
 B

ld
g 

10
/8

/2
4-

11
/6

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
69

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
   

78
.7

1 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
10

/8
/2

4-
11

/6
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

70
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

19
.3

5 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
10

/8
/2

4-
11

/6
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

71
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

38
.5

8 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
10

/8
/2

4-
11

/6
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

10
,2

59
.3

0
$ 

   
   

 
31

4,
02

2.
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

45
1,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
  

30
.3

9%
72

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
09

.3
8 

C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

vc
 9

/2
6/

24
-1

0/
25

/2
4 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
70

5
30

9.
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
23

,1
61

.7
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

8.
45

%
73

N
ic

k 
M

ay
er

 F
or

d 
W

es
t

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

54
.1

1 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Sv
c 

to
 '1

9 
Fo

rd
 T

ra
ns

it 
&'

22
 F

or
d 

F5
50

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
7

15
4.

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

9,
97

2.
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

49
.1

2%
74

C
ov

er
al

l N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

06
.0

0 
C

le
an

in
g 

Sv
c 

@
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

& 
W

FP
 - 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
8

70
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

37
,0

91
.6

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
,9

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
45

.3
7%

75
Ja

ck
so

n,
 D

ei
ke

n 
& 

As
so

ci
at

es
 $

   
   

  8
7,

23
2.

22
 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Pr

em
iu

m
 1

1/
01

/2
02

4-
11

/0
1/

20
25

 - 
C

H
53

71
0

87
,2

32
.2

2
$ 

   
   

 
88

,6
70

.2
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

-2
2.

30
%

76
St

an
te

c 
C

on
su

lti
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

  5
4,

51
9.

99
 

W
at

er
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
#1

, #
3,

 #
5,

 #
6 

- W
D

L 
1/

3
53

80
6

77
Ve

rd
an

ta
s 

LL
C

 $
   

   
11

8,
10

7.
19

 
En

g 
- P

ro
pe

rty
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t S
tu

di
es

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
80

6
17

2,
62

7.
18

$ 
   

  
24

0,
79

9.
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

61
1,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
  

60
.6

0%
78

R
ob

er
t K

. M
un

ro
 $

   
   

   
   

   
78

.1
6 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

- T
ec

hw
in

 B
us

in
es

s 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 C

ha
rg

ed
 to

 P
er

so
na

l C
ar

d 
- W

D
L 

1/
2

53
90

1
78

.1
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

9,
29

3.
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

15
.5

2%
79

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
 3

,6
70

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 1

1/
19

/2
4 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
3,

67
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
57

,8
63

.7
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

-2
2.

33
%

80
C

ap
ita

l -
 L

an
d 

& 
La

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
50

.0
0 

Pr
op

er
ty

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
D

ep
os

it 
- 7

6 
W

. S
ho

re
 R

d
55

00
8

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
62

3,
12

2.
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
45

.9
0%

81
R

ec
or

de
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
 $

   
   

25
0,

00
0.

00
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 W

at
er

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
59

70
1

25
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

25
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0.

00
%

82
R

ec
or

de
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
 $

   
   

82
6,

90
0.

00
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 S

ew
er

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
59

70
3

82
6,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
  

82
6,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
82

6,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0.

00
%

83
R

ec
or

de
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
 $

   
   

  3
7,

93
6.

00
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 W

es
t R

id
ge

 In
te

rc
on

ne
ct

59
71

1
37

,9
36

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

37
,9

36
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
0.

17
%

 $
   

1,
60

3,
35

4.
85

 
1,

60
3,

35
4.

85
$ 

  



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  9

8,
75

4.
24

 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
24

 
51

10
2

98
,7

54
.2

4
$ 

   
   

 
1,

68
8,

05
8.

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
75

7,
90

0.
00

$ 
  

3.
97

%
2

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

48
.7

5 
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
 

51
10

5
1,

24
8.

75
$ 

   
   

   
40

,5
44

.2
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

27
.3

4%
3

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

96
.4

5 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
24

 
51

10
6.

10
1

1,
99

6.
45

$ 
   

   
   

47
,8

20
.9

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
30

.6
9%

4
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
57

.2
3 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
 

51
10

6.
10

3
35

7.
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
14

,4
27

.1
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

24
.8

6%
5

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

21
.0

0 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
 

51
10

6.
10

4
12

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

,6
84

.1
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
-1

3.
66

%
6

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

77
.7

8 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
24

 
51

10
6.

10
5

7
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 (7
7.

78
)

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
 

51
10

6.
10

5
8

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

33
.3

3 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
24

 
51

10
6.

10
5

23
3.

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
91

9.
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
-3

1.
99

%
9

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

04
.0

0 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
24

 
52

11
5

1,
10

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

80
,3

14
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
,9

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
7.

58
%

10
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
 1

,2
07

.2
6 

M
M

O
 S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 W

ee
k 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
15

/2
02

4
52

20
3

11
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

.3
3 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 1
1/

15
/2

02
4

52
20

3
12

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
01

.4
5 

Vi
si

on
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4
52

20
3

13
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
 3

,6
29

.2
9 

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
52

20
3

14
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  (
1,

64
8.

32
)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

24
52

20
3

3,
39

4.
01

$ 
   

   
   

47
0,

49
9.

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
63

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
25

.5
5%

15
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
  1

4,
46

3.
29

 
O

PE
R

S 
- E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- O

PE
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- E

m
pl

oy
er

 S
ha

re
*

52
20

9
14

,4
63

.2
9

$ 
   

   
 

26
7,

13
5.

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
28

6,
88

8.
00

$ 
   

  
6.

88
%

16
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
 1

,5
16

.7
8 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

1,
51

6.
78

$ 
   

   
   

27
,5

13
.2

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,1

48
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
8.

74
%

17
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
88

.4
7 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- B
oo

ts
, E

PA
 R

en
ew

al
 - 

G
Y

52
22

6
18

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

72
.5

2 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- A

M
 S

em
in

ar
, C

ar
ha

rtt
s 

- R
TK

52
22

6
26

0.
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

05
6.

79
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
69

.8
7%

19
H

ea
lth

 E
xp

re
ss

 U
rg

en
t C

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

65
.0

0 
Pr

e-
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t P
hy

si
ca

l -
 J

. L
op

ez
 1

1/
8/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
20

6
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
25

5.
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
58

.1
4%

20
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
27

.5
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- A
M

 S
em

in
ar

, C
ar

ha
rtt

s 
- R

TK
53

50
0

21
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
22

.9
3 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- B
oo

ts
, E

PA
 R

en
ew

al
 - 

G
Y

53
50

0
22

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

93
.0

4 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- S

ki
llw

or
ks

, L
ab

 S
pl

 - 
R

H
53

50
0

23
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
75

.0
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- B
N

I B
oo

ks
, C

R
SI

, T
P 

- J
R

G
-E

53
50

0
24

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

84
.6

4 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- T

ec
hw

in
 V

is
it,

 N
O

 T
rip

 - 
R

KM
53

50
0

1,
50

3.
11

$ 
   

   
   

10
,3

48
.5

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
48

.2
6%

25
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
61

.0
8 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- T
ec

hw
in

 V
is

it,
 N

O
 T

rip
 - 

R
KM

53
60

2
26

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

73
.6

8 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- B

N
I B

oo
ks

, C
R

SI
, T

P 
- J

R
G

-E
53

60
2

27
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
19

.9
9 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- S
ki

llw
or

ks
, L

ab
 S

pl
 - 

R
H

53
60

2
28

St
ap

le
s 

Ad
va

nt
ag

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
18

.4
2 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 E
nv

el
op

es
 1

1/
9/

24
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
60

2
29

W
.B

. M
as

on
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

37
.9

8 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 E

nv
el

op
es

 1
1/

11
/2

4 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

60
2

30
Sp

rin
gb

ro
ok

 H
ol

di
ng

 C
om

pa
ny

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
   

12
.2

6 
St

an
da

rd
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

vc
s 

11
/1

8/
24

 - 
W

D
L 

2/
3

53
60

2
22

3.
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
30

,2
17

.0
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

39
.5

7%
31

Sp
ee

dP
ro

 Im
ag

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

90
.5

4 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

W
ra

ps
 1

1/
13

/2
4 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
60

7
32

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

   
39

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
C

om
pr

es
so

r O
il 

C
oo

la
nt

 1
1/

14
/2

4 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

60
7

33
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
40

.0
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- A
M

 S
em

in
ar

, C
ar

ha
rtt

s 
- R

TK
53

60
7

34
C

or
po

ra
te

 B
ill

in
g 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

   
   

11
.1

1 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

O
il 

Le
ve

l G
au

ge
 1

1/
14

/2
4 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
60

7
35

G
or

do
n 

El
ec

tri
ca

l S
up

pl
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

41
.0

5 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Ap
pl

et
on

 E
xp

an
si

on
 C

ou
pl

in
gs

, D
uc

t H
ea

te
r -

 R
TK

 2
/2

53
60

7
2,

42
1.

70
$ 

   
   

   
11

0,
59

0.
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

26
.2

7%
36

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
 2

,5
34

.6
8 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Al

um
in

um
 G

an
try

 C
ra

ne
, L

ab
el

 P
rin

te
r, 

Fl
ex

ib
le

 M
et

al
 H

os
e 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2
37

Fe
rg

us
on

 W
at

er
w

or
ks

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

00
.1

2 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

C
ol

d-
Sh

ot
 P

ip
e 

Fr
ee

ze
 K

it 
11

/1
1/

24
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2
2,

83
4.

80
$ 

   
   

   
12

,5
31

.0
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

44
.5

5%
38

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
08

.6
9 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Pr

oP
re

ss
 E

lb
ow

s,
 P

ro
Pr

es
s 

C
ou

pl
in

g,
 B

at
te

rie
s,

 S
af

et
y 

Si
gn

s 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2.

00
1

39
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
11

.0
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- A
M

 S
em

in
ar

, C
ar

ha
rtt

s 
- R

TK
53

61
2.

00
1

40
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
83

.5
9 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- S
ki

llw
or

ks
, L

ab
 S

pl
 - 

R
H

53
61

2.
00

1
41

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

58
.2

9 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- B

N
I B

oo
ks

, C
R

SI
, T

P 
- J

R
G

-E
53

61
2.

00
1

42
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
79

.7
4 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- T
ec

hw
in

 V
is

it,
 N

O
 T

rip
 - 

R
KM

53
61

2.
00

1
43

M
cm

as
te

r-C
ar

r
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
42

.3
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Pi

pe
 F

itt
in

gs
, B

ro
nz

e 
Sl

ee
ve

 B
ea

rin
g 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

1
44

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

   
87

.3
8 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 - 

Li
q.

 P
et

. G
as

 (3
3#

 P
ro

pa
ne

 F
or

k 
Li

ft)
 @

 2
01

 - 
R

TK
  2

/2
53

61
2.

00
1

1,
07

0.
99

$ 
   

   
   

27
,2

47
.6

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
30

.3
1%

45
Al

lo
w

ay
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

40
.0

0 
La

b 
An

al
ys

is
 @

 W
R

F 
- R

H
53

61
3

46
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l R

es
ou

rc
es

 A
ss

oc
. I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

27
.9

8 
La

b 
Sp

l @
 W

R
F 

11
/1

5/
24

 - 
R

H
53

61
3

47
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

83
.1

6 
La

b 
Sp

l @
 W

R
F 

- R
H

53
61

3
48

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

43
.9

2 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- S

ki
llw

or
ks

, L
ab

 S
pl

 - 
R

H
53

61
3

49
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

04
.0

5 
La

b 
Sp

l @
 W

R
F 

- R
H

53
61

3
50

W
es

te
rn

 R
es

er
ve

 P
ur

e 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
   

   
   

40
.0

7 
D

I R
en

ta
l &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
10

/3
1/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
 2

/2
53

61
3

4,
53

9.
18

$ 
   

   
   

65
,1

63
.2

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
6.

10
%

51
Aq

ua
tic

 In
fo

rm
at

ic
s 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

 4
,0

12
.8

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

W
IM

s 
Su

pp
or

t 2
4-

25
 1

0/
18

/2
4 

- R
H

53
70

1.
00

2
52

Aq
ua

tic
 In

fo
rm

at
ic

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
 1

,6
45

.2
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Jo

bC
al

 P
lu

s 
Su

pp
or

t 2
4-

25
 1

0/
18

/2
4 

- R
H

53
70

1.
00

2
53

C
hr

on
ic

le
 T

el
eg

ra
m

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

99
.5

8 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Ad
s 

fo
r C

he
m

ic
al

 B
id

s 
11

/1
5/

24
 - 

JR
G

-E
 2

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

54
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
 1

,8
52

.6
7 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- T
ec

hw
in

 V
is

it,
 N

O
 T

rip
 - 

R
KM

53
70

1.
00

2
55

Ki
m

bl
e 

R
ec

yc
lin

g 
& 

D
is

po
sa

l
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
65

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Fr

on
t L

oa
d 

C
on

ta
in

er
 1

1/
1/

24
 - 

R
H

53
70

1.
00

2
56

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
 1

,7
50

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
1.

00
2

57
Pu

bl
ic

 U
til

iti
es

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
f O

hi
o

 $
   

   
   

   
   

17
.5

0 
D

am
ag

e 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

11
/1

3/
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
1.

00
2

58
Sh

re
d-

It 
U

SA
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
29

.4
2 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
O

ff-
Si

te
 S

hr
ed

di
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
10

/3
1/

24
 - 

W
D

L 
2/

2
53

70
1.

00
2

10
,7

72
.1

7
$ 

   
   

 
11

2,
07

0.
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

17
4,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
  

35
.7

4%
59

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
93

.3
7 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

36
75

 D
ur

re
ll 

11
/1

2/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

60
IG

S 
En

er
gy

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

19
.8

5 
ga

s 
sv

c 
ch

ar
ge

 @
 3

36
75

 D
ur

re
ll 

- O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

3,
31

3.
22

$ 
   

   
   

67
,2

74
.4

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
30

.0
7%

61
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
   

51
.0

0 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
27

89
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- C
en

te
r R

d 
PS

 1
0/

16
/2

4-
11

/1
4/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

3
51

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
77

8.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
31

.6
0%

62
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
06

.3
0 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

- S
to

ra
ge

 B
ld

g 
10

/8
/2

4-
11

/6
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
3.

00
2

30
6.

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
60

1.
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
9.

95
%

63
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

   
85

.5
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 8

10
 A

vo
n 

Be
ld

en
 S

ew
er

 1
0/

9/
24

-1
1/

8/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

85
.5

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

97
8.

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

26
.7

3%
64

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
09

.3
8 

C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

vc
 9

/2
6/

24
-1

0/
25

/2
4 

- R
KM

53
70

5
65

Ba
dg

er
 M

et
er

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

 4
,2

00
.0

0 
R

em
ot

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

(F
or

m
er

ly
 T

rim
bl

e)
 1

1/
21

/2
4 

- R
H

53
70

5
4,

50
9.

38
$ 

   
   

   
20

,9
87

.3
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

19
.5

9%

FU
N

D
 7

21
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 1
5 

- N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 2
7,

 2
02

4
D

EC
EM

B
ER

 3
, 2

02
4



66
N

ic
k 

M
ay

er
 F

or
d 

W
es

t
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
54

.1
1 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Sv

c 
to

 '1
9 

Fo
rd

 T
ra

ns
it 

& 
'2

2 
Fo

rd
 F

55
0 

- R
TK

53
70

7
15

4.
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
9,

79
4.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
54

.4
4%

67
Sh

er
w

in
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
   

91
.5

6 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Pa
in

t &
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

fo
r B

rid
ge

si
de

 P
S 

11
/8

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
70

8
68

C
ov

er
al

l N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

51
.0

0 
C

le
an

in
g 

Sv
c 

@
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

& 
W

R
F 

- N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
8

74
2.

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

34
,6

12
.2

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
52

.7
2%

69
J 

& 
L 

D
oo

r S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

 4
,2

65
.0

0 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

D
oo

r #
5 

M
ot

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 1

1/
4/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
70

8.
00

1
4,

26
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
18

,5
92

.7
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
-1

04
.3

2%
70

Ja
ck

so
n,

 D
ei

ke
n 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

 $
   

   
  9

3,
35

3.
42

 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Pr
em

iu
m

 1
1/

01
/2

02
4-

11
/0

1/
20

25
 - 

C
H

53
71

0
93

,3
53

.4
2

$ 
   

   
 

94
,7

91
.4

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
-8

8.
83

%
71

Ve
rd

an
ta

s 
LL

C
 $

   
   

11
8,

10
7.

19
 

En
g 

- P
ro

pe
rty

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t S

tu
di

es
 - 

W
D

L 
2/

2
53

80
6

11
8,

10
7.

19
$ 

   
  

13
2,

22
1.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
29

5,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

  
55

.2
4%

72
R

ob
er

t K
. M

un
ro

 $
   

   
   

   
   

78
.1

5 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
- T

ec
hw

in
 B

us
in

es
s 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 C
ha

rg
ed

 to
 P

er
so

na
l C

ar
d 

- W
D

L 
2/

2
53

90
1

78
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
6,

01
7.

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

-2
0.

34
%

73
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

 3
,6

70
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 1
1/

19
/2

4 
- R

KM
 2

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

3,
67

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

86
,1

47
.7

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
-2

.0
7%

74
C

ap
ita

l -
 L

an
d 

& 
La

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
50

.0
0 

Pr
op

er
ty

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
D

ep
os

it 
- 7

6 
W

. S
ho

re
 R

d 
2/

2
55

00
8

25
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
62

2,
62

2.
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
18

.8
7%

75
R

ec
or

de
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
 $

   
   

25
0,

00
0.

00
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 W

at
er

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
59

70
1

25
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

25
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
62

5,
76

6.
34

 
62

5,
76

6.
34

$ 
   

  



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

SO
S 

In
te

gr
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
 1

,8
75

.0
0 

ET
Ls

 - 
Fi

be
r O

pt
ic

 C
on

ve
rte

r U
pg

ra
de

s 
11

/1
8/

24
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

2
1,

87
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
14

,4
49

.2
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

3.
67

%
2

St
an

te
c 

C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
c.

 $
   

   
  2

8,
16

1.
84

 
W

at
er

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

#1
, #

3,
 #

5,
 #

6 
- W

D
L 

2/
3

53
70

1
28

,1
61

.8
4

$ 
   

   
 

57
,5

40
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,1

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
-1

4.
68

%
3

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

 7
,1

39
.1

3 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
10

/8
/2

4-
11

/6
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

7,
13

9.
13

$ 
   

   
   

21
2,

73
8.

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
27

5,
38

4.
00

$ 
   

  
22

.7
5%

4
R

ec
or

de
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
 $

   
   

  1
7,

99
5.

00
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 W

D
S

59
70

4
17

,9
95

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

17
,9

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,9

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
  5

5,
17

0.
97

 
55

,1
70

.9
7

$ 
   

   
 

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
65

.3
4 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
ET

L2
 - 

Va
lv

e 
R

eb
ui

ld
 K

it 
11

/1
3/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
61

2
16

5.
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

59
6.

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,5

72
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
87

.4
1%

2
SO

S 
In

te
gr

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

 1
,8

75
.0

0 
ET

Ls
 - 

Fi
be

r O
pt

ic
 C

on
ve

rte
r U

pg
ra

de
s 

11
/1

8/
24

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2.

00
2

1,
87

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

4,
93

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

E.
 M

. S
er

vi
ce

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

08
.3

1 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Fa
sc

o 
Bl

ow
er

 M
ot

or
 - 

Lo
ng

 R
d 

Va
ul

t 1
1/

11
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

61
2.

00
4

10
8.

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

15
,6

44
.5

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
21

.7
8%

4
St

an
te

c 
C

on
su

lti
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

  2
8,

16
1.

86
 

W
at

er
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
#1

, #
3,

 #
5,

 #
6 

- W
D

L 
3/

3
53

70
1.

00
2

5
Jo

hn
 S

 F
en

ik
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
50

.0
0 

La
w

n 
Sv

c 
@

 Is
la

nd
 R

d 
PS

 &
 L

O
R

C
O

 F
ou

rp
le

x 
10

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

1.
00

2
28

,4
11

.8
6

$ 
   

   
 

74
,3

49
.3

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
7.

06
%

6
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

14
.9

2 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 S
pi

et
h 

R
d 

9/
23

/2
4-

10
/2

3/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

7
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
 3

,4
93

.9
2 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 8

00
 M

oo
re

 R
d 

R
ea

r U
pp

er
 1

0/
9/

24
-1

1/
7/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
4,

00
8.

84
$ 

   
   

   
26

2,
91

7.
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

50
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

47
.9

4%
8

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
   

89
.0

5 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 D
et

ro
it 

R
d 

10
/8

/2
4-

11
/7

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
89

.0
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

4,
09

0.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

59
.0

9%
9

R
ec

or
de

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
s

 $
   

   
10

8,
37

1.
00

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 E
TL

1
59

70
7

10
8,

37
1.

00
$ 

   
  

10
8,

37
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
10

8,
37

1.
00

$ 
   

  
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
14

3,
02

9.
40

 
14

3,
02

9.
40

$ 
   

  

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Jo
hn

 S
 F

en
ik

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

75
.0

0 
La

w
n 

Sv
c 

@
 Is

la
nd

 R
d 

PS
 &

 L
O

R
C

O
 F

ou
rp

le
x 

10
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

17
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

13
,4

58
.7

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

-1
07

.0
6%

2
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

72
.5

2 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 B
an

ks
 R

d 
9/

23
/2

4-
10

/2
3/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
3

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
33

.4
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 S

lif
e 

R
d 

9/
23

/2
4-

10
/2

3/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

4
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

09
.6

4 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 In
di

an
 H

ol
lo

w
 9

/2
3/

24
-1

0/
23

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
5

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
44

.1
7 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

68
79

 C
ap

el
 9

/2
3/

24
-1

0/
23

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
6

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

   
77

.6
9 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 D

ur
ke

e 
S 

9/
23

/2
4-

10
/2

3/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

7
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

74
.4

3 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 D
ur

ke
e 

N
 9

/2
3/

24
-1

0/
23

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
8

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
02

.4
5 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

26
01

 C
ow

le
y 

R
d 

9/
23

/2
4-

10
/2

3/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

1,
11

4.
38

$ 
   

   
   

18
,9

90
.5

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,1

96
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
21

.5
1%

9
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

02
.2

5 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
@

 3
83

93
 R

oy
al

to
n 

10
/3

/2
4-

11
/4

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
75

4
10

R
ur

al
 L

or
ai

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
56

.5
5 

W
at

er
 U

se
d 

@
 9

87
1 

Av
on

 B
el

de
n 

10
/3

/2
4-

11
/4

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
75

4
15

8.
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
41

8,
19

2.
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

40
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-4
.5

5%
11

Sp
rin

gb
ro

ok
 H

ol
di

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

.4
5 

St
an

da
rd

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
vc

s 
11

/1
8/

24
 - 

W
D

L 
3/

3
53

76
0

5.
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,0
45

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

-5
.8

4%
12

LO
R

C
O

 $
   

   
   

 5
,1

97
.6

2 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
Bi

lli
ng

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 to

 L
O

R
C

O
 2

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

- G
Y

53
90

1
5,

19
7.

62
$ 

   
   

   
70

,1
78

.3
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

-1
33

.9
3%

13
R

ec
or

de
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
 $

   
   

14
0,

29
4.

00
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 S

ew
er

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
59

70
3

14
0,

29
4.

00
$ 

   
  

14
0,

29
4.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
14

0,
29

4.
00

$ 
   

  
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
14

6,
94

5.
25

 
14

6,
94

5.
25

$ 
   

  

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

U
SA

 In
su

la
tio

n 
of

 C
le

ve
la

nd
 $

   
   

   
 8

,9
90

.0
0 

O
SH

G
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

C
lo

se
d 

C
el

l S
PF

2"
 1

1/
7/

24
 - 

R
TK

55
00

3
8,

99
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
43

3,
93

4.
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
H

ar
ol

d 
Ar

ch
er

 &
 S

on
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

98
.8

8 
St

on
e 

- W
al

ke
r R

d 
Pa

rk
/T

he
 H

ar
bo

ur
s 

11
/1

0/
24

 - 
R

TK
55

00
7

1,
39

8.
88

$ 
   

   
   

37
2,

65
1.

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
97

6,
38

1.
20

$ 
   

  
61

.8
3%

 $
   

   
  1

0,
38

8.
88

 
10

,3
88

.8
8

$ 
   

   
 

FU
N

D
 7

04
 - 

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
N

O
VE

M
B

ER
 1

5 
- N

O
VE

M
B

ER
 2

7,
 2

02
4

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 3

, 2
02

4

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 3

, 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

49
 - 

LO
R

C
O

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 1
5 

- N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 2
7,

 2
02

4
D

EC
EM

B
ER

 3
, 2

02
4

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 3

, 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

62
 - 

ET
L2

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 1
5 

- N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 2
7,

 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

03
 - 

ET
L1

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 1
5 

- N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 2
7,

 2
02

4






	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	December 3, 2024
	6:30 PM
	ADPC530.tmp
	rptAccumulatedTransaction


